## SYNOPSIS OF MINUTES REGULAR BERKLEY CITY COUNCIL MEETING May 15, 2023

PRESENT: Councilmember Mike Dooley Councilmember Gregory Patterson

Councilmember Ross Gavin
Councilmember Steve Baker
Councilmember Jessica Vilani
Councilmember Dennis Hennen

Mayor Bridget Dean

Approved the following:

<u>APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES</u>: Matter of approving the minutes of the 39<sup>th</sup> Regular City Council meeting on Monday, April 17, 2023.

**WARRANT:** Matter of approving Warrant No. 1386.

<u>ORDINANCE NO. O-07-23</u>: Matter of considering the Second Reading and Adoption of an Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Berkley, Michigan to Add Article XVII, Retail Dog and Cat Sales Temporary Moratorium, in Chapter 30, Businesses, of the Berkley City Code to Establish a Temporary Moratorium on New Businesses, or Expansion of Existing Businesses, that engage in the Retail Sale of Dogs or Cats.

ORDINANCE NO. O-08-23: Matter of considering the Second Reading and Adoption of an Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Berkley, Michigan to add Section 138-199 and amend Section 138-32, Section 138-387, Section 138-388, Section 138-427, Section 138-428, Section 138-442, Section 138-443, Section 138-457, and Section 138-458 of Chapter 138 - Zoning to allow outdoor service areas as a principal permitted use and allow rooftop outdoor eating areas for restaurants and other food serving establishments as a special use.

**PROCLAMATION NO. P-15-23**: Matter of proclaiming the first Friday in June to be National Gun Violence Awareness Day.

PROCLAMATION NO. P-16-23: Matter of proclaiming May 15-21 as National Police Week.

PROCLAMATION NO. P-17-23: Matter of proclaiming June 2023 as LGBTQIA+ Pride Month.

PROCLAMATION NO. P-18-23: Matter of proclaiming June 2023 as Pet Preparedness Month.

**PROCLAMATION NO. P-19-23:** Matter of proclaiming June 2023 as Summer Safety Month. communication.

**RESOLUTION NO. R-11-23:** Matter of approving a resolution of the Council of the City of Berkley, Michigan approving the 2023/24 through 2029/2030 Capital Improvements Plan of the City of Berkley, Michigan.

**RESOLUTION NO. R-12-23:** Matter of approving a resolution of the Council of the City of Berkley, Michigan establishing a Residential and Commercial Service Fee for the Collection and Disposal of Solid Waste, effective July 1, 2023 with amendment to end date.

**RESOLUTION NO. R-13-23:** Matter of approving a resolution of the Council of the City of Berkley, Michigan setting the charges for Water and Sewer Services, effective July 1, 2023.

**RESOLUTION NO. R-14-23:** Matter of approving a resolution of the Council of the City of Berkley, Michigan adopting a budget for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024.

<u>MOTION NO. M-32-23</u>: Matter of approving the Corporate Cup Relays on Saturday, June 17, 2023 at 7:45 a.m. beginning and ending at Hurley Field at Anderson Middle School. Approval is conditional upon the submission of required items and documents prior to event dates.

MOTION NO. M-33-23: Matter of approving the "Berkley Street Art Fest" event on Saturday, July 15, 2023 from 11 a.m.-5 p.m. on Coolidge Highway, between Catalpa and Beverly, for the Berkley Area Chamber of Commerce, P.O. Box 72-1253. Approval is conditional upon the submission of required items and documents prior to event dates.

<u>MOTION NO. M-34-23</u>: Matter of approving the Berkley Dads' Club Opening Day Parade on Saturday, June 3, 2023 at 10 a.m. beginning at Berkley High School and concluding at Community Field #1. Approval is conditional upon the submission of required items and documents prior to event dates.

<u>MOTION NO. M-35-23</u>: Matter of approving a Downtown Development Authority (DDA) event, "Berkley Pride Block Party" on Robina south of 12 Mile Road, on Gardner south of 12 Mile Road, and in the Municipal Parking Lot located between those two roads, on Sunday, June 25, 2023 from noon to 4 p.m. Approval is conditional upon the submission of required items and documents prior to the event date.

Attest:	